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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
)
)

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 19, 2018, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: '

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE BASE

CDR: 3038 44-53-0375(B)(3)

That Newitt Rodney Walker did in Horry County on or about June 17, 2018, possess with intent to
distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a
quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under the provisions of Section 44-53-1 10, et.seq.,
Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law,
and being in violation of Section 44-53-375(B), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
WQ%QE

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, 1i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS26
Newitt Rodney Walker )  A/W#: _2018A2610201556
A )  Dateof Offense: _6/17/2018
Race: BLACK _Sexx: M Age: 32 ) S.C.Code § :;_44-53-0375(B)(3)
DOB: SS# )  CDRCode#: _ 3039 R 1 21
Afidrcss: \ ) b‘C C e 9
](;Inﬁsme,zm: Georgetown, 881%59440—4688 ) seNTENCE seEeT “OUNT of Appea/ .
*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMVYesD No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[} S
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: PWID Cocaine Base, 1st Offense MK 1S v a/v(/o/' i‘ 2)‘ gl \
; 7 7
in violationof § 44-53-0375 3I75@)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
[X] NON-VIOLENT™ [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) ;
The charge is: ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [:]Dofendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout-Negotiations or Récommendation, D Negotiated Sentence,  [X] Recommendafion by the State,
__Scis99 Hazzard, Ronald W. X7  SCB011164
-4 " SCBar# OLB"):? \Defendant Atromey for Defendant \ SC Bar#
(e Youned 2 '
‘WHEREFORE, the efendant is commited to the Mtg Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof - /5 - 'm/years or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probationfor.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of o

probation, which are incorporated by reference. =

@y&ONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: r-GJL -7 g A

@7 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pyrsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated 4nd applied

by the State Department of Corrections j o

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry d Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. k¢

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic gl
. Yiolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. A St |
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: | / (/ SF
i [JRESTITUTION: [J] Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED

[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

o May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling it

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning

g 1:2;2;;?)(%)[](19 e Sm::)ge) g:go : $ paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 73 G

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 §

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " §

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ~§

§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) s40f@ 8§ NNN J AHMOH D Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County, (if paid in installments) 14083 Jo u 8379 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
N Gl ‘,«\ 13 °N 33N3Y during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL any other fees. E ; '

Clerk of Court/ Dgputy Clerk _ 1%2 [LL .mldémfdle?dge 2

Court Reporter: : Sentence Date: AT St

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




ARREST WARRANT =
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE 18003680
against
Newitt Rodney Walker
Address:
Georgetown, SC 29440-4688
Phone: SSN.
Sex: ﬂ Race: B Height 5 5§ Weight 150
DL State: SC DL #
DOB: . Agency ORI #: SC0260800

ProseculingAgency:  SurfsidePolice Department

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S.C. Altomey Generat
K] County’ [ Municipalty of ) AFFIDAVIT T ,Sheasia
Horry ) . - 3
Personally appeared before me the affant JohnS Gambpne., Fi 1 C 0 : who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Newiit Rodﬁey‘Wch'eF ¢ z .
did within this county and state on or about 6/17/20180 ] violate the cnminal laws of the

L P
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ ’d%:dtﬁamﬁtﬁf {l: Ligorry g )
in the following particulars: x yems s o
E ,,: - il i
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: D0 / Manufacture, d1smb|ﬁxb:55 Qe (Bc%lﬂf:‘ ascq2nd offense

, TCC {.,‘,

Iv,‘j

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 06-17-2018 0243 hours officers initiated a traffic stop on vehicle being driven by the defendant. The vehicle was stopped for
speeding in the area of 13th Ave S and Hwy 17 S in Surfside Beach. Officers observed marijuana and drug paraphernalia in plain
view and attempted to detain the defendant. The defendant pulled away and a brief foot pursuit ensued, resulting in the arrest of the
defendant. Following the arrest officers located a large amount of cash in the defendants' wallet and a digital scale in the driver side

Prosecuting©Officer.  JoHn &G’efmbone 0965 door pancl. A survey of the area the defendant ran through was conducted which resulted in a plastic bag containing one large bag
Offense: @gs / Manufaghure; distribution, etc. cocaine and 11 small bags of an off white rock substance, consistent with crack cocaine totaling approximately 9.36 grams. The bag was
base, 2nd offénéeo == located just a few feet from where the defendant ran through. A criminal history shows a prior conviction for PWID Cocaine Basc.
i o= Therc is probable cause to believe that the defendant did violate SC Code of Law 44-53-375(B). RﬂHEGl %’
( ’ B
CodeIOrdlrlance - 44‘5@3:’5(3)(2) Signature of Affiant o Q.
IS warrant is : - n_the 7} < = ?
4 x STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA s { o~
] Courtyl [] municipaifot K] Coutyr [ ] Municaityof ; Affiants Address 811 Pine Drive
x . The accused Surfside Beach, SC 29575-@ — _Ls_
is to be armeslted and brought before me to be Horry ) Affiant's Telephone (843)913-6368

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this ‘amest warrant was delivered to

defendant NCW\L\‘(' "‘\,g \WYe €
oy C—17- 18

;-g;m 05 EOASZ: gﬁ Enforcement ONicer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

RHC
SC Cﬁ

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo believe that

on orabout 6/17/2018 defendant  Newitt Rodney Walker
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Horry

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her befare me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be deliverad to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )
on 6/1,7/2018 )
~ 7 Judge's Address  SurfSide Magistrate Office
Z ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29588-7575
Bignalirp o) gJuc 0
Gregory Derek Blanton ) NS Tewene (e o
Judge Code: 5858 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate |:| Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



WITNESSES

BAIL set by

Aol o
= C/ -’\'L“ ‘9 I : &

R

Telephone:
Type and Amount: 90, m % : -
Name of Surety: R
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
J .. Name:
udge Tt v pr g
Address: o o
b o LI Ty
on omm =
Telephone: - § = e jj
- T plea, nol S’ -
{indicate jury tnal, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., eic.) o Pl Fa "j
? Zom C
isposition: ; —o e
Disposition: Address: < r'{t &
w >3 “; o -
Sentence: Telephone: - -
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
' Name:
Address: o
Telephone:

* CODEFENDANTS

IS




ARREST WARRANT %

2018A2610201557

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Municioali
County/ D unicipality of
Horry

THE STATE 18009680
against

Newitt Rodney Walker
Address:

Georgetown, SC 29440-4688

Phone: Ssr
Sexx: M Race: B Height 5§

DL State: SC DL #:

5 Weight 150

DOB: Agency ORI #  SC0260800

Prosecuting Agency:  Surfside Pdlite Department
Prosecuting Ofﬂt:gr JohnS—Gﬁmbone 0965

Offense: Drugs / MDP, Narcotig drugs in Sch. 1(b) & (0,
LSDwand Sched: offense

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ity
[K] Countyr [ Municipaity of ) AEFIDAVIT 3 Censis
Horry )

Personally appeared before me the affiant John S Gambqne F | L = D ; who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Newh‘t’Rodﬁ’e)(.Wzgker v. " !

did within this county and state on orabout 6/171201% % 2 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South Caralina (or ordinance of . [X] County/ “"'B L\Aunbééhty,?ﬁ I: {HQ"Y )
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: D95 / MDP, Narcotic dru S.ch. rl )& )‘LSD, and Sched. 11 - 2nd offense
es(t

f"'o ‘:-‘ % “, \L’!aT

4
"f-ft.ST

| further state that there is probable cause 1fo believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 06-17-2018 0243 hours officers initiated a traffic stop on vehicle being driven by the defendant. The vehicle was stopped for
speeding in the area of 13th Ave S and Hwy 17 S in Surfside Beach. Officers observed marijuana and drug paraphernalia in plain
vicw and attempted to detain the defendant. The defendant pulled away and a brief foot pursuit ensued, resulting in the arrcst of the
defendant. Following the arrest officers located a large amount of cash in the defendants' wallet and a digital scale in the driver side
door panel. A survey of the area the defendant ran through was conducted which resulted in a plastic bag containing one large bag
and one small bag of a whitc powdery substance, consistent with cocainc totaling approximately 4 grams. The bag was located justa
few feet from where the defendant ran through. A criminal history shows a prior conviction for PWID Cocaine. There is probable

Offense Coder 018 413 cause to believe that the defendant did violate South Carolina Code aw 44-53-370(B)(1). R/O B.HEQ w
i L]
Code/Ordinanc Sec: @M%)(l) Signature of Affiant ( ) Se
m:%—'cmng&mn—sm—m The b W (YR s - == =3 %
[ comvics [] mnei® & K] Comr ] Munkeityo ; Afiants Address 811 Pine Drive ~
The accused ) Surfside Beach, SC 29575-3825 R =
s fo be amested and brought before me to be Hon—y Affiant's Telephone (84 3)9 13-6368 X t
dealt with according to the law.
_ -1
(L.S.)
$ ARREST WARRANT (& )
Signature of Judge w
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN

A copy of this amest wamrant was delivered to

deferiie N et A ks 7

e (5"1‘1-!3

ture icer

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29§28

ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

on orabout 6/17/2018 defendant Newitt Rodney Walker
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
K] County/ D Municipality of Horry

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (¢), LSD, and Sched. 1I - 2nd offense

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 6/17/2018

Judge’s Address  Surfside Magistrate Office

Mpyrtle Beach, SC 29588-7575

Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)
{L.S.) ) )
nal Ting = 2
Gregory ’gerek Blanton ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5291

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

Judge Code: 5858 )
ORIGINAL
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Judge
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! Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
| Decision:., ° . Name: R
‘ B a. D . &9 Address: 3
<O e
} £ HPEEN b s
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; TR T
| ki 3 8 Sl & | Name: ! ; o
; dudge = b3 o e e
| o G ST Addess i S :
| | f . e
| on f'j e ! )
| ‘ = X ‘Telephone:
{ .
by g ; | ; = :
: tral, bench tnal, , not. ., etc. 't
(mdlc_:ate Jury nch tnal, plea, no pros ) PR 2
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2 : i E
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‘ ; 5 i
3 - e Telephone: S Sl J
5 \
!
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TIeIephone.'
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ARREST WARRANT
2018A2610201558
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE 18009680
against
Newitt Rodney Walker
Address:
Georgetown, SC 29440-4688
Phone: SSN: i
Sexx: M Race: B’ Height 5 _5 Weight: 150

DL State: sSC DL #

DOB: Agency ORI #:  SC0260800

Prosecuting Agency:  Surfside Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  John S ne - 0965
Offense: Drug§-/ Trafficking inHeroin, morph., etc., 4 g or’
more, but less th - 1st offense

Offense Code: 2361 CUUZ

Code/Ordinance Sec: 44-53726@)@(3)@)1

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL e o shse b AR
E County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT gt 21,2003
Horry ’ FILED .

Personally appeared before me the affiant John S Gamb@RRY COIIHTY i who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Newitt Rodney Walker .

did within this county and state on orabout §/]17/2018 FATH JUI ]2 A1) LF\ violate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Horry )
in the following particulars: : QI"" = i’ ['L\/’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, (J;)‘rpg,‘cl‘c(‘f}‘tlg or- m&m,Tbut less than 14 g - 1st offense

| further state that there is probable cause tfo believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 06-17-2018 0243 hours officers initiated a traffic stop on vehicle being driven by the defendant. The vehicle was stopped for
speeding in the area of 13th Ave S and Hwy 17 S in the Town limits of Surfside Beach. Officers observed marijuana and drug
paraphcrnalia in plain view and attempted to detain the defendant. At which time the defendant pulled away and a brief foot pursuit
ensued, resulting in the arrest of the defendant. Following the arrest officers located a large amount of cash in the defendants' wallet
and a digital scalc in the driver side door pancl. A survey of the arca the defendant ran through was conducted which resulted in a
plastic baggy containing cight small baggies of a brown powdery substance consistent with heroin, totaling approximately 4.3 grams
was located just a few feet from where the defendant ran through, in the parking lot of the Surfside Beach municipal court house.

There is probable cause to belicve that the defendant did violatg SC Code of Law 44-53-370(E)(3)XA). R/OB.HEGI
Signature of Affiant m Q

IS warrai 13“ = n the
[[] County rl:] MunicipahiysafCr
L ‘_,! C’C—Jm Th
£ 3 oo : e accused
Is 19 be arrested and brought~ before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(Ls)

Signature of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to

defendant 'N M‘L* ,& k-)\, » A\ k-

= C-12-\8
re 5 0] icer
RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

qeals

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) S8y A
EI County D Municipaiity of ) Affiant's Address 81 I_Pme Drive

) Surfside Beach, SC 29575-3825 f..q
Horry Affiant's Telephone (843)913-6368 g

ARREST WARRANT

MAR |1 L 019
SC Cout of

§{EC

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
It appearing from the above .afﬁdavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 6/17/2018 defendant Newitt Rodney Walker
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carollna (or ordinance of
E County/ D Municipality of Horry ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 4 g or more, but less than 14 g - Ist offense

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 6/]7/2018

: ) Judges Address  Surfside Magistrate Office
/@M Ls) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29588-7575
ssuing ! hone -
Gregliry Derek Blanton ) e Lot |

Judge Code: 5858 ) . lssuing Court Magistrate D Municipal |:] Circuit
ORIGINAL ~ ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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BAIL set by WITNESSES
1
Judge q Name:
Address:
= Lml1—18 >
4 Telephone:
Type and Amount: (f :
25,000 4 S
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
o Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
4 PO T )
= - T Telephone:
S :
o ¥, . Name:
e o,
Judge Lot = LCI- Pt - AR
‘_.x: 'dxu = Address: ' e
on e P @ =8 >= X
—— e —
11 ol o= Telephone:
by R o ; !
(indicate jury frial, bench tnal, plea, nol. pros., eic.)
Name;
Disposition: At(!dress:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
!
Name:
Address:
1
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

Vs- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
NEWITT WALKER Zo =
&C' ONALD W. HAZZARBIR & &
DEFENDANT ) <% = B
G N K
o f27, L 2 D gh
A o ap) =
FILENO:  26A18-00002768 Oy~ Uy 588 & £°
T4y 3% F 2

% i [d3]

TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor
Appointed Counsel
Defendant

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 21st day of June, 2018, | -

regarding the charge(s) of:
2018A2610201556 Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense

2018A2610201557 Drugs / MDP, Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c), LSD, and Sched. li -

2nd offense
7

2018A2610201558. Drugs / Trafficking in Heroin, morph., etc., 4 g or more, but less
than 14 g - 1st offense

The Defendant's Counsel is Ronald W. Hazzard. The office of the Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of
you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v,
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

35 ‘ALNNOJ A¥YOH
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DATED: June 21, 2018 CERTIF I'BUBLIC'DEFENDER

RENEE-N. ELVIS
CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY. SC
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
NEWITT R WALKER - =S
Q0. =
o0 Gio P
DEFENDANT ) A0F & =
- =
= 2
QM N T,
) t.).q'z o er
Fom = 2F
FILE NO: 26A18-00002768 < = =
:'f.":—l—(‘;i < --2
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT  ©° o

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State:

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant.

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained during the
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial
which are relevant to the offense charged.

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not Ilmlted
to: JS ‘A1INNOD AHHOH

(a) Analysﬂﬁf%@?
(b) Photograpﬁs e pthe scene of the crime

(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

—TJ\) ) J. 1 §_"";




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychlatrlc legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons ‘who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case. ,

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, mcludlng the Defendant, named in connection W|th
this proceeding. >

12. Make any chemist, analyst and all persons ‘within the Ch&lép@?&mlSt@y agpear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Eé?ense!fﬁus cts
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant ta‘@lge C -RFles
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all V|deo and audio recordmgs-and/cﬁnota ""Ed
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 an&atggotlﬁr 5
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but notdiritted te— S
(a) Police and booking reports;
(b) Police logs;
(c) Alcohol influence reports;
(d) Accident reports '
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to subm|t to testing;
~ (f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarding
“conversations with potential prosecution witnesses
(9) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial.
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who were with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the |dent|ty of
any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(j) Any reports made by any Iaboratery or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related to the Defendant's case.: .
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administeredqto the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant’s chemical/breathalyzer tests: -
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
- (b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemlcal/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for -
standards of 8dinlMNi pargon(s) administering such tests.
15. lf the Defendant’s bidig)dlcthdkcbiizentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of ahy WhadhlAé Brovide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machlne oo

«&03 03u m' ’




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine:

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, lncludmgll repalrs

done and all calibrations made on the machine; gﬁ ==

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thuty (30) day -ﬁj’or&ﬁ the:date

of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in whichj. e,fmaq_ﬁne.<__
(=2

malfunctioned:; 2ZF
() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the maoﬁi entggr t@‘gpe
during, or after the admission of a test. ~fr-'<~ =

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of thes S’o uth Carolma
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requesteJ pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963),_U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.S. 97,49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolina Constitution, and
the United States Constitution.

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document.

(c) Thatthe Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

(OneeLrekes

ORRIE E. WEST
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER

DATED: June 21, zgmNnoo AYYOH
CONWAY, SOUTH QM&QLJUAJHH'IS
SIAT3 "N 33IN3Y
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF HORRY )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B) (iv)
) WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF
-VS- ) NO

BASIS FOR APPEAL

NEWITT WALKER RECBIVED

DEFENDANT MAR 11 2019
C: Court of Appeals

PERSONALLY appeared before me Ronald W. Hazzard, who being duly sworn,

deposes and says :

1 | represented the above named defendant before STEVEN H. JOHN on
February 25, 2019 at

which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

2. No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could
be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

3 The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the language used
by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal his guilty plea within
ten (10) days.

4, | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal.

9. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed.

orn to and Subscribed before me

bLikn day of MOw ',20 |
uu&k%(ut& Nhaa Ax0H Dw\l\ Nazaord

Notary Public for South C8alingd ¥¥3719 nature of Attorney for Defendant
My Commission explres“’m3 d-DBE {4 »HA’L’I al, A
Print name of Attorney for Defendant
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